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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 3:52 PM
To: 'John Craig'
Subject: RE: 050309 8BW-CHE0507 Signed License-OLAE.pdf

I have reviewed the transmittals at the time that this file went out for review and Derrick Moggy and Tania 
Gordanier were the DFO contacts at that time.  They are both on the distribution list along with Carson Gillis, 
Stefan Lopatka, George Hakongak, Jeannie Ehaloak, Gladys Joudrey, Luke Sulik, Tongola Sandy, Luis Manzo, 
David Alagalak, Josee Galipeau, Elizabeth Sherlock, Robert Eno, Constantine Bodykevich, Scott Stewart, 
Spencer Dewar, Mike Fournier, Colette Meloche, Fred O'Brien, Julie Ross, Stephen Hartman, Earle Baddaloo, 
Gladis Lemus, Jim Wall.

Brian Purdy of Community and Government Services submitted the original application We only received two 
comments during the review period and that was from Environment Canada and CLEY.  If you require further 
information please don't hesitate to contact me.  I will be loading the file back onto our ftp site but it will take 
some time.
Regards, 

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: John Craig [mailto:craigjg@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 3:01 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 050309 8BW-CHE0507 Signed License-OLAE.pdf

Our application stated that the project would take 7-10 years, our Land Use Permit was issed in 2003 and 
construction is apparently still underway, just slow due to funding it seems.

As I noticed that back in the day there was not a lot of information given to INAC over this project, can you tell 
me if consultation to other government departments occured (specifically DFO as there is a requirement for 
installation of culverts in possible fish bearing waters.).

We are probably going to extend the permit and ask for a re-submission in the future, depending of course what 
NIRB says.

Thanks

John G Craig
Assistant Land Administrator
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Land Administration - Nunavut
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Tel. (867) 975-4285 Fax (867) 975-4286

Visit our new regional Web site at www.inac.gc.ca/nunavut 

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 07/24/07 3:19
PM >>>
Good afternoon John.  Is the Hamlet of Chesterfield still constructing the road?  Indications are from the 
original application that it would not take more than a year.  If construction is still going on then they are 
required to renew and there is no time limit for submission.  

______________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original 
Message-----
From: John Craig [mailto:craigjg@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 11:10 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 050309 8BW-CHE0507 Signed License-OLAE.pdf

thanks, as I have let Andrew know, I will inform our client of the need for the renewal, just for my own 
information, is there a time limit on when a renewal can be requested prior to a new application required.
With the Land Use Regulations, the request has to come in prior to the expiry.

John G Craig
Assistant Land Administrator
Land Administration - Nunavut
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Tel. (867) 975-4285 Fax
(867)
975-4286

Visit our new regional Web site at www.inac.gc.ca/nunavut 

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 07/24/07
12:16
PM >>>
No they have not applied for a renewal. 

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
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page:
www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: Andrew Keim [mailto:keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 10:08 AM
To: John Craig
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: 050309 8BW-CHE0507 Signed License-OLAE.pdf

No idea..
There is nothing on the web site to indicate it.

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> John Craig 07/24/07 10:32 AM >>>
This license is expired, is there an application for a new license?

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

>>> Andrew Keim 07/24/07 9:43 AM >>>
I looked on the NWB website and can only find the license..no file with any background nor comments files.
Sorry 

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
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>>> John Craig 07/24/07 9:30 AM >>>
Was this ever sent to DFO, this is a big project (water crossings and
culvert installations)?

John G Craig
Assistant Land Administrator
Land Administration - Nunavut
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs
Tel. (867) 975-4285
Fax (867) 975-4286

Visit our new regional Web site at www.inac.gc.ca/nunavut 

>>> Andrew Keim 07/24/07 9:27 AM >>>
  here is the license you were curious about .

Cheers 
Andrew 

Sorry for the delay...just got back yesterday

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca 
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445


